Langlois-Caisse, Julie

From: MUNNAT Info

Sent: January 8, 2025 12:42 PM

To: MUNNAT - Clerk

Subject: New submission from Donation Request
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Donation request form
Organization’s Name
Le Bac a dons

Mailing Address (Please provide the mailing address to which we should send the check.)

Telephone

Contact person's name
Karine rose

Telephone

Email

Section B - Application Summary
Your request is for

®  Activities for the year

Amount Requested
1000

Name of activity or list of activities

Christmas baskets 2025 and also to put food in the bins all
Thru the year. These bins are accessible to all members of the community for emergency access.

Description of activity / activities’ summary:

This will be our 6th christmas edition

For 2024 we spent approx. 10 000$ on christmas baskets (with an additional 2K of items given by the community) we fed 116
people of this community for 2+ weeks and we gave 54 children gifts ranging in the 50$% each. Our second need is to keep food
in our emergency food bins located outside. We have a 100-120$ budget a month to fill but it has not been enough, we are
facing struggles this past year; as the food bank shelves get lower they send people out to us and we cant keep up. lll set the
activity date to start now thru the entire year. To account for christmas but also the food bins.
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Activity Start Date

01/01/2025
Location of activity / activities

4563 ste catherine st isidore are the main. Christmas baskets are given at the St Isidore school.
Is admission free?

e Yes

Describe how The Nation will be recognized during your event(s)?
We hand a sheet to every family with all of the donors names and we post on facebook.
If applicable, the organism consents to sending a report to The Nation Council

Yes





